Melissa Anderson

From:

Sent: Monday, 14 December 2020 12:55 PM

To: Melissa Anderson

Cc: Colin Phillips

Subject: Chain Valley Colliery Modification 4 (SSD-5465)
Importance: High

Dear Ms Anderson,
Re: Formal Submission Chain Valley Colliery Modification 4 (SSD-5465)

| object the proposal on the ground that Chain Valley Colliery will be constructing an overland conveyor
to transport coal to be run concurrently with the YE1 overland conveyor which is currently under the
carriage of EPA to sister company Vales Point Power Station. This will exacerbate the noise pollution
problem in the community immensely.
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P.S | declare that | have never make any donation in any forms or shapes. Please do not display my
name in public domain.





